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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:48 PM

To: assignments; Catherine Chong

Ce: Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE : AEMD/105/009/2018/169 Pre-repair Inspect for SG1059M

Your reference : SG1059M
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2018/169

Catherine,
Please conduct a Pre-repair Inspection for vehicle SG1059M at Go Ahead Singapore Pte Ltd at No.2 Loyang Way,
Singapore 508776

Please contact Mr.Tien Yong Shun at 90296574 for appointment. -’
A.\P%

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM &

+ * TRANSFORMATION 2025+ %

.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING_ "Privileged/Canfidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must nol copy. distribute or take any
action in reliar thereon. Communication of any infarmation in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please

nolify the sender immediately if you recejve this in error.”




MGAL 18146197 / Go Ahead Loyang Pte. Ltd. - HQ

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 12/11/2018 14:19
SUBMITTED BY: Mohd Ahzman Bin Tumin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correcllz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
LU L s e

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Forrn by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
12/11/2018 14:19
09/11/2018 22:15

GUARD POST ENTERING AIRPORT TERMINAL 1

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SG1059M

GO AHEAD LOYANG PTE LTD
201541900C
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-63847169

MERCEDES-BENZ
CITARO 0530-6.4 D AT TURBO ABS (A)

COMMERCIAL PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
BUS

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

D-16083754MFBP

TAN TONG HONG
527101731

07/10/1959

OUTDOOR

02/04/1992

26 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90995008

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 6



Address

" Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

BLK 58, CHAI CHEE DRIVE
#10-118

460058
YES

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. e
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 4
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BEDOK SOUTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
ROAD: 20 CHAI CHEE DRIVE , POSTCODE: 469045 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2448999 - FAX NO: 62446558

NO

AT GUARD POST ENTERING PASSENGER TERMINAL 1 BUS INTERCHANGE, | WAS STOPPED BY THE POLICE OFFICER
AS THEY HAD TO CONDUCT A ROUTINE CHECK ON MY BUS BEFORE ALLOWING ME TO ENTER THE TERMINAL.THE
OFFICERS FOUND A WHITE BAG LEFT UNATTENDED AT ONE OF THE SEATS ON THE BUS AND | WAS ASKED TO DRIVE
MY BUS TO THE RIGHT SIDE SO THAT THEY CAN PERFORM FURTHER CHECK ON THE BUS.WHILE THEY WERE
CONDUCTING THEIR CHECKS, THE REAR RIGHT OF A POLICE BUS BEARING REGISTRATION NO. PA4063Y DRIVING ON
THE LANE TO MY LEFT COLLIDED ONTO MY LEFT OF MY BUS AS IT WAS DRIVING PAST THE GUARD POST.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: DIFFERENT FORMAT
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number PA4063Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour POLICE BUS
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOVERNMENT

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

ABDUL QAIYUM BIN HABIB MARICAN



Contact Number

. _ Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

91011697
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Sketch Plan
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Accident Photo
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28" Nov 2018

SPF Accident Claims Section
Automotive Engg & Mgmt
Police Logistics Dept

1 Mount Pleasant Road

Blk 8 Old Police Academy
Singapore 298333

Tel: 64784840

Fax: 64784848

Dear Sir/Mdm

-

s LexBuild

Quotation No.: Q18-OPS-1221

Estimated Cost of Repair job for SG 1059M (along GUARD POST ENTERING AIRPORT

TERMINAL 1 involving SG1059M & PA4063Y)

We are pleased to submit herein, our quotation for your con51deranon

\\\\\g\ Vy N )
>

SIN | Description _Qty. | Unit Price | Total Price
1| Supply skilled labour to Replace rear LHS bumper 2“‘l iast 2 day £880.00 $1,76600
LHS panel, 3" last LHS panel £ho

2| Supply skilled labour & welding material to repair 2" last | 2day | $880.00 | $1,66700 |
LHS panel bracket, conduct Non-destructive test & apply fo
anti-rust coating (?

3 | Supply skilled painter & paint material to spraypaint 2™ last | 3 day $880.00 $M00
LHS panel, 3" last LHS panel, rear LHS bumper & rear (
LHS dome /7 o
(3 color - Green color, silver, white)

4 | Rear LHS 2nd panel E_‘ —to 1 pc $2,528.6 $2,528.6

5 | Rear LHS last panel H,_[ ol 7 1 pc $3,272 $3,272

6 | Rear LHS bumper g ,,/, 4 1 pc $642.3 $642.3

7 | Rear LHS tail lamp ¢ _,/‘ ( 1 pc $843.3 $843.3

8 | Light Amber LED ot -—/a -/ 1 pc $80.00 $80.00

9 | Bracket _,/p/ 1 pc $323.24 $323.24

10 | ARM Jt ---/0/ 2 pc $245.30 $490.60

11 | STOP PLUG P —[o /| 2pe $8.10 $16.20

12 | PLATE " /> /| 2ee $20.1 $40.20

13 | HEXALOBULAR BOLT M6 x 16 e —/v / 8 pc $2.00 $16.00

14 | “Go-Ahead Singapore™ Sticker 1 pcs $50.00 $50.00

LexBuild International Pte. Ltd.

2 Woodlands Sector 1, #05-12 (Woodlands Spectrum 1), Singapore
738068.

Tel: (65) 6456 3533, Fax: (65) 6456 3353

Website: www.LexBuild.com, Email: sales@LexBuild.com

{==) birsHFE

STEIR

ROC / CR GST Reg. No. 200004370R
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15 | Advertise

ment sticker

Description

¥

i /‘ﬁ‘ ™
* LexBuild

| Oty. [ Unit Price | Total Price

1 lot $500.00 s;)eﬁéL

Terms and Conditions:

Yoo

Sub-total | $14,962.44

Payment Terms : 30 days upon invoice
Quotation Validity : 30 days
Lead Time

Price quoted subject to 7% GST

Yours faithfully

Tien Yong Shun
Operation Executive

LexBuild International Pte. Ltd.

2 Woodlands Sector 1, #05-12 (Woodlands Spectrum 1), Singapore
738068.

Tel: (65) 6456 3533, Fax: (65) 6456 3353
Website: www.LexBuild.com, Email: sales@LexBuild.com

: 7 Working day (not inclusive waiting for parts)

Approval by
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref :  CS/SPF18021507/K1vd3e2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION(SINGAPORE POLICE ” ‘"ll "mmlm m
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 14-12-2018
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
ATTN : FRANKIE THAY Code: SPF
ds Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PA 4083Y Veh. Inspected SG 1059M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2018/169 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FRANKIE THAY Assign Date 28/11/2018
74 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ CITARO c.c 6374
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WEBG62808323130314 Colour GREEN
Odometer 172181 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 CONTINENTAL 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 CONTINENTAL 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/70 R22.5 (D) CONTINENTAL 4/4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 275/70 R22.5 (D) CONTINENTAL 4/4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
6. General Information
Accident Date  09/11/2018 Inspection Date 29/11/2018
Survey held at GO AHEAD LOYANG PTE LTD
LOYANG BUS DEPOT
2 LOYANG WAY
SINGAPORE 508776
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SG 1059M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

B Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
i P Workshop ($) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR LHS 2ND PANEL BENT 2,528.60 2,528.60
1|REAR LHS LAST PANEL BENT 3,272.00 3,272.00
1|REAR LHS BUMPER CRACKED 642.30 642.30
1|REAR LHS TAIL LAMP cuT 843.30 843.30
1|LIGHT AMBER LED CuTt 80.00 80.00
1|BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 323.24 -
LABOUR
2|ARM @%$245.30 BENT 490.60 490.60
2|STOP PLUG @$8.10 NECESSARY 16.20 16.20
2|PLATE @%20.10 NECESSARY 40.20 40.20
8|HEXALOBULAR BOLT M6 X 16 @%$2.00 NECESSARY 16.00 16.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -792.92
8,252.44 7,136.28
ISPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1]"GO-AHEAD SINGAPORE" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|LOT ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 500.00 400.00
550.00 450.00
LABOUR
SUPPLY SKILLED LABOUR TO REPLACE REAR LHS 1,760.00 880.00
BUMPER, 2ND LAST LHS PANEL, 3RD LAST LHS PANEL.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BRACKET.
SUPPLY SKILLED LABOUR & WELDING MATERIAL TO 1,760.00 880.00
REPAIR 2ND LAST LHS PANEL BRACKET, CONDUCT
NON-DESTRUCTIVE TEST & APPLY ANTI-RUST
COATING.
SUPPLY SKILLED PAINTER & PAINT MATERIAL TO 2,640.00 1,760.00
SPRAYPAINT 2ND LAST LHS PANEL, 3RD LAST LHS
PANEL, REAR LHS BUMPER & REAR LHS DOME (3
COLOR - GREEN COLOR, SILVER, WHITE)
6,160.00 3,520.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,962.44 11,106.28

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18021507/K1vd3e2
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I [ 11,106.28|

I RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS
Report Ref No. CS/SPF18021507/K1vd3e2

NOTES : THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $10,000-$15,000

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor / Investigator B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




